Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 10:56 am

To: Lim Tien Siong; admin-d; SUR; assignments

Subject: Accident involving SHC1242B & your insured SNG3676C dated 20.04.2023

Without Prejudice

Dear Tien Siong,

Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.
Thank you

Best Regards
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN,

INSURANCE COMPANY Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190



Financhl STENOM ating Moody's Standard & Poor's

A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

>

2 2
2 N
. LS
[ & i
%) K A+ (Superior)
W 53

2022

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: 21 April 2023 10:53 AM

To: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Accident involving SHC1242B & your insured SNG3676C dated 20.04.2023

Hi Jasmine,
LKK.

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

Do you really need to print? 1;:::)
Go Digital! Go Paperless! =2

From: Lok, Jasmine <jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 10:02 am

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Accident involving SHC1242B & your insured SNG3676C dated 20.04.2023

You don't often get email from jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment unless you know the sender.



Without Prejudice

Dear Tien Siong,

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.
Thank you

Best Regards
Jasmine Lok, Claims | P. +65 6804 6059 | jasmine.lok@sg.gaig.com

GREATANMERICAN,

INSURANCE COMPANY Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
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From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: 21 April 2023 8:57 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com; Wong, Shery <shery.wong@sg.gaig.com>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Accident involving SHC1242B & your imnsured SNG3676C dated 20.04.2023




Officer in charge,

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

o print? GO

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 April 2023 8:12 am

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments
immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as
endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute
a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both
parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

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



